

Blessianne E. Tangonan

Address: 2873 SHIP ROCK CT TULARE, CA 93274 Phone number: 661-720-6687

email: blessianne.eda1224@yahoo.com

Registered Nurse – Compassionate – Dedicated

Registered Nurse with earned bachelor's degree and 3 years of experience caring for patients admitted with medical surgical conditions in acute care settings and patients with medical needs in home settings. Precepted newly hired nurses on adult medical surgical unit. Completed versant program for new graduate nurses and developed a charting tool for newly hired graduates to assist in documentation. Demonstrated ability to enter timely and accurate documentation in Cerner and PointCare.

- Cultural awareness
- Professionalism
- Supervisory experience
- Knowledgeable

Education:

California State University Bakersfield, Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Dec. 2020

Bakersfield College, Associate in Science Biology, Emphasis in Human Biology, Dec. 2018

Bakersfield College, Associate in Science Registered Nursing, Dec. 2018

Professional Credentials:

- Registered Nurse License- California 95187559
- Public Health Nurse
- Current certification in BLS
- Bilingual – Filipino and English

Professional Organizations

- Member of National Nurses Association - 2019

Honors and Awards

- Magna Cum Laude, California State University Bakersfield, 2020
- Cum Laude, Bakersfield College, 2018
- Scholarship awarded by Nursing Bakersfield College Kaiser, 2017
- Scholarship awarded by Bakersfield College Alumni Association, 2017
- Dean's List, Bakersfield College, Spring 2011, Fall 2011, Spring 2012

Employment History

Focus Home Health, Fresno CA, RN Case Manager, Jan 2021- March 2022

- Demonstrated exemplary documentation skills using Oasis and Point Care system by accurately maintaining nurses' notes and promoting communication amongst staff to promote quality care and prevention of rehospitalization for patients.
- Provided education on medication management, disease process management, wound care management according to MD orders and agency policy to assist patient and caregivers in managing their health at home and promoting wellness.

Bakersfield Memorial Hospital, Bakersfield CA, Medical Surgical Nurse, March 2019–Dec 2020

- Developed a plan of care that is individualized for the patient by performing an ongoing assessment and reporting a change in patient condition based on vitals signs, patient presentation and assessment in order to initiate appropriate treatment ordered by physician in a timely manner.

- Administered IV fluids and medications including antibiotics, narcotics packed RBCs while carefully assessing for side effects or adverse reactions to prevent complications and ensure patient safety.
- Performed sterile procedures including catheterizations and IV starts while monitoring patients for pain and adverse reactions with procedure to promote comfort and prevent infections.

Interim Health, Bakersfield CA, Home Health Aide/CNA, May 2014-January 2016

- Collaborated with family and nurse in promoting high, safe quality care for patients by adhering to policies and procedures of the agency to create a positive patient care experience and promote patient satisfaction.